

## **Educational links for the Mining Engineering Department**

Iraqi Ministry of Oil

<https://www.oil.gov.iq/>

[https://www.facebook.com/ministryofoil201/?locale=ar\\_AR](https://www.facebook.com/ministryofoil201/?locale=ar_AR)

North Refineries Company

<https://nrc.oil.gov.iq>

<https://www.facebook.com/nrc.oil.gov?mibextid=LQQJ4d>

Iraqi Geological Survey

[هيئة المسح الجيولوجي العراقية \(geosurviraq.iq\)](http://geosurviraq.iq)

US Geological Survey

[USGS.gov](http://USGS.gov) | [Science for a changing world](#)

Mining companies in South Africa

[List of Top Mining Companies in South Africa 2020 » SANotify](#)

Iraqi Ministry of Industry and Minerals

[وزارة الصناعة والمعادن \(industry.gov.iq\)](http://industry.gov.iq)

Saudi Ministry of Industry and Mineral Resources

[وزارة الصناعة والثروة المعدنية \(mim.gov.sa\)](http://mim.gov.sa)

Ministry of Natural Resources/Kurdistan Region

[حكومة اقليم كردستان | وزارة الثروات الطبيعية \(gov.krd\)](http://gov.krd)

Iranian Ministry of Industry and Minerals

[mimt.gov.ir](http://mimt.gov.ir)

Iraqi Drilling Company

<https://idc-iq.net/card/index.php>

Badoush Cement Factory

[معمل سمنت بادوش التوسيع – معاونة السمنت الشمالية \(ncsciraq.gov.iq\)](http://ncsciraq.gov.iq)

Northern Cement Associate

[معاونة السمنت الشمالية \(ncsciraq.gov.iq\)](http://ncsciraq.gov.iq)

University of Mosul SPE Student Chapter (Society of Petroleum Engineers)

<https://www.spe.org/chapter/6323>